» lulsa

A New Kind of Enel;gyw

IFB 25-814

Irrigation Parts & Supplies

Parks Culture & Recreation Department
Bid Opening Date: October 10, 2024

Buyer: Julie Miller
jamiller@cityoftulsa.org
Please contact if you have

City of Tulsa Purchasing Department
175 E 2nd Street 15th Floor
Tulsa, OK 74103

any questions.
Delivery:
If your Bid is Accepted, state the number of Days You need to deliver the Supplies and/or to begin providing Services:

You must be able to deliver the Supplies and/or Services as specified in Your Bid. Failure to do so may result in City terminating the
Agreement and pursuing collection under any performance bond, as well as seeking any other damages to which it may be entitled in law or in equity.

Pricing:
Water Store, Inc. Greenshade Trees, LLC Heatwave Supply, Inc.
Estimated Manufacturer Manufacturer Manufacturer
Item Description Agr_';};al Unit Cost Extended Cost Name & Part# Unit Cost Extended Cost Name & Part# Unit Cost Extended Cost Name & Part#
1 :(:u‘i’vﬂlveen:" WIFC Weathermatic T 11024F-10 or acceptable 30 $90.41 $2,712.30 WE?E'ZEE\?QT'C $130.62 $3,918.60 As Listed $109.61 $3,288.30 Wfﬁ;ﬂﬁggﬁg'c
2 [|pLvave 1% WiFC T 11024F-15 or acceptabe equivalent 30 $117.39 $3,521.70 W oA TIC $169.58 $5,087.40 As Listed $142.31 $4,269.30 e
3 |PL vave 2 WiFC T 11024F-20 or acceptable equivalernt 30 $163.09 $4,892.70 O $235.62 $7,068.60 As Listed $197.71 $5,931.30 ovaliyiiviialts
4 Eéi?:;g? 1" Weathermatic T 43-11 OMSA or acceptable 30 $13.23 $396.90 WE4A5T_:'1EOF:A'\QAAT'C $20.18 $605.40 As Listed $18.60 $558.00 WE?ETESMQX'C
5 Eéi?:;?egnT 17" Weathermatic T 49-11 OMSA or acceptable 30 $10.39 $311.70 WEAI;_'E%'I\\"AAT'C $15.87 $476.10 As Listed $14.61 $438.30 WEQE:’ESMQX'C
6 |Daphragm 2 Weathermatio T 50-110MSA or acceptable 30 $16.32 $489.60 WEQ)T_:;EOTA'\QT'C $24.89 $746.70 As Listed $22.93 $687.90 WEQE?ES&"SAAT'C
7 Solenoid ASSY Weathermatic TS24BSA or acceptable equivalent 30 $44.76 $1,342.80 WEAT%EEMATIC $68.27 $2,048.10 As Listed $18.45 $553.50 V|\\/|/2E:\ET : 5?2'\?)':22
8 :('fﬁvg‘l’g:f' valve 1" Rainbird R 100-PEB or acceptable 30 $75.25 $2,257.50 %QEEBD $116.37 $3,491.10 As Listed $111.55 $3,346.50 FY;LEE?BD
9 :flﬁvjl’;‘:f' valve 172" Rainbird R 150-PEB or acceptable 30 $100.50 $3,015.00 Fz/g'o'\fg:gBD $155.42 $4,662.60 As Listed $148.98 $4,469.40 FiA5'o'\f§§BD
10 :fjv‘;‘l’g:f' valve 2" Rain bird R200-PEB or acceptable 30 $135.50 $4,065.00 RZAO'O'\fg:?BD $209.55 $6,286.50 As Listed $200.86 $6,025.80 RZ%'(EE?BD
11 [Disphragmibonnet ASSY 100PEB Rainbird R 208143 or 30 $42.23 $1,266.90 RQ&%?LF;D $87.08 $2,612.40 As Listed $80.54 $2,416.20 R/Z*('g'ff;[)
12 Eéi‘;g;:g[‘;’zgﬂzj ASSYIS0/200 PESB R 208516-02 or 30 $73.59 $2,207.70 ;{(/;3'?1'3;22 $116.21 $3,486.30 As Listed $114.51 $3,435.30 R’;é';ng
13 jgl'j:;‘sn‘t\ssv PEB/PES Rainbird R 236239 or acceptable 30 $30.25 $907.50 R’;;ggé':[) $62.38 $1,871.40 As Listed $57.70 $1,731.00 R’;ggé'g[)
14 [S7OXL RP WI0 ZumiWikins | 976XLSEOS-1 or acceptable 5 $548.00 $2,740.00 97\5/\)/(|LLSKIIEI\(I)SS- 1 $1,820.79 $9,103.95 As Listed $406.27 $2,031.35 97;’\)’<'|'_'SKI'E'\(')SS_ 1
15 Zﬁ’l’é:fjf -5 RP W/90 Zurn/Wilk | 975XLSE-1.5 or acceptable 5 $1,491.73 $7,458.65 97\’5\)’)'("‘_';'2_81_ 5 $2,574.64 $12,873.20 As Listed $1,158.14 $5,790.70 97\’5\)’)'("‘_';'2_81 5



mailto:jamiller@cityoftulsa.org

16 zgﬁﬁf‘jf RPWIS0 Zum/Wilkins | 975XLSE-2 or acceptable 10 $1,715.33 $17,153.30 9\;VSI)L(IITISNES-2 $2,977.52 $29,775.20 As Listed $1,330.94 $13,309.40 975\5/\>/<||I__g||5'\é)ss-2

17 Sjj’ijglz:t"°mp'e‘e 1" Zurm/W T RK34-975XLC or acceptable 5 $123.60 $618.00 RKV?\”‘:':;(;';;C $212.08 $1,060.40 As Listed $115.29 $576.45 RK";’;':S';;:’LE

18 quj’ijglz:tc"mp'ete 1 72" IRK114-975XLC or acceptable 10 $190.27 $1,902.70 RK\ﬁ 'AE_S'?':\';L c $326.46 $3,264.60 As Listed $175.29 $1,752.90 RK\ﬁ 'A':_’;;'\éiL c

19 Ball Valve 1" Wilkins | 850-1 or acceptable equivalent 20 $67.47 $1,349.40 Wélélgl:ls $142.53 $2,850.60 As Listed $92.94 $1,858.80 Wé';él:ls

20  |Ball Valve Tap 1 "Wilkins | 850T-1 or acceptable equivalent 20 $73.07 $1,461.40 V\ég‘(;(_ll'\#s $125.35 $2,507.00 As Listed $101.76 $2,035.20 V\ég‘gﬂs

21 Sjﬂiy;'gjfap’ Union 1.5 Wilkins | 850TU-1.5 or acceptable 20 $324.93 $6,498.60 8\’5\’(')'}'8_'\1_85 $557.52 $11,150.40 As Listed $419.41 $8,388.20 8\’5\’8'}’8_'\1_85

22 S:‘L'J'il’;'gjtw’ Union 172" Wilkins 1 850U-1% 5 or acceptable 20 $319.07 $6,381.40 \évgg_'FLNS $547.45 $10,949.00 As Listed $410.00 $8,200.00 S\évo'bi'ﬂi_)

23 Zgﬂn\//:}gri Tap/Union 27 Wikins | 850TL-2 or acceptable 40 $455.07 $18,202.80 \év5%$|UN5Q’ $780.79 $31,231.60 As Listed $582.35 $23,294.00 828';5')'(\'5_‘2

24 Sc?LlJII\\//aallt;/r?t W/Lnion 27 Wilkins | 850U-2 or acceptable 40 $442.13 $17,685.20 Vgg‘o'ﬁ"_\jzs $758.61 $30,344.40 As Listed $568.82 $22,752.80 Q’XBBK;TS;

25 2233’3'2{; Standard Wilkins | 375-3 or aceeptable 2 $3,723.87 $7,447.74 Wé';';";)ls $5,826.14 $11,652.28 As Listed $2,641.54 $5,283.08 W?')';';";S

26 :fc'i:;t‘gl‘;eer:zsze? 4" Wilkins | RK212-375RPK or 3 $76.40 $229.20 RK\Z/\1“2L-|§I7I\EISSRPK $258.51 $775.53 As Listed $70.59 $211.77 RK\Z/\1“2L-§I7I\éSRPK

27 |or acoantobio sacivaront s IRESIZRVASSY ) $571.33 $1,713.99 A $709.19 $2,127.57 As Listed $504.12 $1,512.36 Ko o

28 [ooeamabie aquiaiony e [ RIG-350GKZ or 3 $391.47 $1,174.41 e $219.39 $658.17 As Listed $360.59 $1,081.77 A

29 gg‘jjzl‘e\nstSY 4" (375) #1 Wilkins | RK4-375CK1 or acceptable 3 $463.60 $1,390.80 RK4-375CK1 $795.44 $2,386.32 As Listed $427.65 $1,282.95 RK4-375CK1
(A1l coste must be insluded, or Your Bid wil be disaualitied $120,794.89 $205,071.42 $136,512.53

15-50%

Percentage Discount of MSRP for items not listed in this IFB:

Varies by Manufacturer

0%

40%

Delivery: N/A 5 Business Days 1 Day
Annual Price Adjustment: N/A N/A N/A
Notes: N/A N/A N/A

THE CITY DOES NOT GUARANTEE ANY SPECIFIC QUANTITY OR NUMBER OF PURCHASES, IF ANY, THAT WILL BE MADE DURING THE

AGREEMENT TERM.
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